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MFN 02-066 
October 3, 2002 

U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Document Control Desk 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 

Attention: Chief, Information Management Branch 
Program Management 
Policy Development and Analysis Staff 

Subject: GE Request for Withdrawal of Proprietary Information from Public 

Disclosure Grand Gulf Nuclear Station Unit I(TAC No. MB3972) 

Entergy Operations, Inc. (Entergy), in the referenced letter, submitted Revision 1 to 

NEDC-33048, "Safety Analysis Report for Grand Gulf Nuclear Station Thermal Power 

Optimization" (TSAR), which supports a request for a power uprate. A proprietary and a 

non-proprietary version of the TSAR were provided. Through an administrative error, 

certain proprietary information was inadvertently retained in the non-proprietary version.  

In addition, GE will address comments received from the NRC Staff during a conference 

call on September 30, 2002. To address the comments, changes will be made in both the 

proprietary and non-proprietary TSAR. Therefore, GE, as the owner of this information, 

requests that Revision 1 of both of the TSARs be withdrawn.  

GE will provide Entergy with Revision 2 of both of the TSAR documents.  

If you have any questions, please contact Mike Lalor at (408) 925-2443 or myself.  

Sincerely, 

George Stramback 
Regulatory Services, Project Manager 
GE Nuclear Energy 
(408) 925-1913 
george.stramback@gene.ge.com
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Reference: 

1. Entergy letter, Safety Analysis Report, Revision 1, Appendix K Measurement 

Uncertainty Recovery Power Uprate, dated September 16, 2002 

cc: Mr. D. H. Jaffe 
NRR Project Manager Region IV 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRR Mail Stop O-7D 01 
One Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 

Mr. F. G. Burford 
Entergy Operations Inc.  
Mail Stop M-ESH-404 
1340 Echelon Parkway 
Jackson MS 39213 

JF Harrison (GE/San Jose) 
JF Klapproth (GE/San Jose) 
MJ Dick (GE/San Jose) 
MA Lalor (GE/San Jose)


